Administration and Faculty Continued from page 14

DR. MICHEL SMALL 102 Turnbull MS. MARGARET SMITH Library

DR. STEVEN A WARD 105 North Cottage MS. LINDA A. WEBER 119 Reed

DR. CHESTER L. WOLFORD 104 Turnbull

Assistant Professor of English

Assistant Librarian

Assistant Professor of Speech Communication Lecturer in Music

Assistant Professor of English

DIVISION OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

DR. JOHN K. GAMBLE, JR. Head, Division of Social and Behavioral Sciences; Associate Professor of Political Science

101 Faculty Office MR. DANA D. ANDERSON 106B Faculty Office DR. PATRICIA CLANCY

106G Faculty Office DR. THOMAS G. FOX

201 Administration MR. ERNEST E. FRYER Administration

MR. DENNIS F. GALLETTA 106D Faculty Office

110 Turnbull DR. ZACHARY T. IRWIN 106A Faculty Office

108A Faculty Office MS. ELLEN J. JOHNS

15 Erie MR. KIRK P. KELLY 106F Faculty Office dr. Stephen B. Knouse

104 Faculty Office MR. IRVIN H. KOCHEL Administration

MR. CHARLES C. KOLB 106G Faculty Office MR. JAMES A. KURRE 104 Faculty Office

MR. HERBERT J. LAUFFER 16 Erie

DR. CHANG C. LEE Reed MS. KIYOE MIZUSAWA

202 Turnbull MR. ROBERT E. MONAHAN

110 Turnbull DR. RICHARD J. QUARTON 108A Faculty Office

Instructor of Psychology

Assistant Professor of Sociology

Dean of Faculty; Professor of Economics

Head, Division of Undergraduate Studies; Assistant Professor of Psychology Instructor in Accounting

and Management MR. WAYNE F. HEMBERGER Instructor in Business Administration

Assistant Professor of Political Science DR. STANLEY JACOBS Assistant Professor of Business and Finance

> Instructor in Physical Education and Recreation Instructor in Accounting and Business Administration Assistant Professor of Psychology

Director, Behrend College; Associate Professor of Physical Education Instructor in Anthropology

Instructor in Economics

Assistant Professor of Physical Education

Head Librarian; Senior Assistant Librarian Associate Professor of Psychology

Assistant Professor of Accounting

Assistant Professor of Psychology

DR. CHARLES M. REDENIUS 106F Faculty Office

Faculty Office DR. KI R. SHIM 106A Faculty Office MR. JAMES B. SIMS

Associate Professor of **Political Science**

Assistant Professor of Economics

Assistant Professor of Athletics and Physical Education

Assistant Professor of Education

Associate Professor of Economics

Business and Quantitative Analysis

Assistant Professor of Political Science

MR. CLARENCE H. STONER

Assistant Professor of **Physical Education**

Assistant Professor of

DR. ROGER L. SWEETING Athletic Director: Associate Professor of Physical Education

DR. ROBERT T. TAUBER 105 Faculty Office MR. JAMES W. WEBER 106F Faculty Office

DR. BARRY R. WELLER 106C Faculty Office DR. JOHN F. WELLINGTON

106D Faculty Office Faculty Office MRS. JANET F. WILSON 15 Erie

Instructor in Physical Education

DIVISION OF NURSING STUDIES

MS. EVELYN L. RADZISZEWSKI Head, Division of Nursing Studies 18 Lawrence **Instructor** in Nursing MS. LAURA J. BEYER 15 Lawrence

Instructor in Nursing MS. AUDREY M. BUTTERFIELD 12 Lawrence MS. ANNE M. IVERSON Instructor in Nursing 12 Lawrence

MS. JEANINE M. MADINE Instructor in Nursing 14 Lawrence **Instructor** in Nursing MS. DEBORAH A. MANZI

16 Lawrence Instructor in Nursing MS. LUCILLE C. MCCARTY 14 Lawrence MS. BERNA J. SCHULER Instructor in Nursing 16 Lawrence

MS. CATHERINE O. SEIBOLD Instructor in Nursing 14 Lawrence. Instructor in Nursing MS. JESSICA A. STECKLER 17 Lawrence MS. YVONNE E. STROBEL Assistant Professor of Nursing

17 Lawrence **Instructor in Nursing** MS. SUSAN A. VITRON 15 Lawrence

CONTINUING EDUCATION Assistant Professor of

Management Development

The Behrend Tradition

(Continued from page 1) appointed president of the company, a post Mr. Behrend held until his death in 1940. Mr. Behrend, who was active in community affairs, was Erie's only citizen to be awarded the Distinguished Service Certificate by the American Legion, Pennsylvania Department. Mrs. Behrend also received many honors, and in 1958 she was one of the first individuals to be awarded the Penn State Medal in recognition of her "outstanding contribution to higher education.

The first class of 152 students entered the Behrend Center in 1948. These students were able to complete only their freshman year at the center; but in five years the curriculum was expanded to include the sophomore year and two associate degree programs. Erie Hall, the first new building at the center, was constructed entirely with contributions from a community fund drive in 1953.

University In the reorganization of 1959, the Commonwealth Campus system was established and the Behrend Center became the Behrend Campus of the Pennsylvania State Univer-Assistant Professor of English

sity. After eleven years of operation, the campus boasted 2,000 alumni and an enrollment of more than 300 students, doubling the enrollment of 1948.

The decade of the 1960s and early 1970s saw much construction on the campus. In 1962 the Otto F. Behrend Building was dedicated to Dr. Otto Behrend. Ernst's brother. In 1968 the J. Elmer Reed Building, named after the head of the committee which developed a public higher education institution in Erie, was erected, and in that and the following year the Niagara and Perry residence halls were opened. During the summer of 1970, the Edwin W. Nick Building containing laboratories and classrooms was completed north of the Otto Behrend Building. A residence hall, Lawrence Hall, and a food service building, Dobbins Hall, was opened in 1971 to accommodate the increasing number of students.

In 1971, with a total enrollment of more than 1,200 students, the first junior class of approximately 35 students was accepted at Behrend Campus. The following June, the Behrend Campus graduated its firsk chares of ac-DR. MICHAEL K. SIMMONS

MaderiuT COI

calaureate students; two of them had completed all of their course work at Behrend. Approximately 1,500 students were enrolled in 15 students were 1972 and graduated in the baccalaureate Students were programs. offered two baccalaureate majors: the B.S. in General Arts and Sciences and the B.A. or B.S. in Science.

MR. JOHN N. HAMILTON

Administration

On January 20, 1973, by an act of the Board of Trustees of The Pennsylvania State University, the Behrend Campus became The Behrend College, the only Penn State campus to receive college status within the University.

In 1972-73, 31 baccalaureate students graduated from the Behrend College out of an enrollment of 1,579.

In 1973-74 the associate degree program in Letters, Arts, and Sciences was added to the existing associate degree offerings of Electrical Engineering Technology, Mechanical Engineering Technology, and Business.

Many new programs were added to the curriculum in 1975-76: an associate degree program in Nursing and the Army Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) and new gral baccalaureste majors.

At the baccalaureate level, The Behrend College now provides a significant educational alternative within The Pennsylvania State University system for students to complete B.A. degrees in Communications, Economics, English: Literature, General Arts and Sciences, History, Political Science, Pre-Law, Psychology Studies, and Science; or B.S. degrees in Accounting, Applied Science, Bio-science, Economics, Management, Mathematical Studies, and Psychology Studies. The Bachelor of Philosophy degree, tailored to an individual student's needs, permits a program of studies to transcend the somewhat more conventional baccalaureate programs. A Master of Engineering Science degree ja also available.

The Behrend College of The Pennsylvania State University is an educational community which combines the personalization and flexibility of a small college with the academic resources of a major land-grant university. This unique combination enables 1,700 Behrend students, both undergraduate and graduate, to achieve their personal, and academique de la concentration de la concentra

Mudarme T 202